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Brenwynne Grigg

From: Boheme 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:37 PM
To:  Economic Stabilization; Borough Assembly; 

Subject: Re: TBMP -- Crown Princess 2021

These are trying times and if you are in downtown Juneau, it is almost impossible to survive if you are in business.  

From the beginning  of COVID-19 the 6th of February our business has suffered; we had to cut our orders  by 70-80%. 
and our business is still down around 80%. We were closed from March 6th- May 29th.  Then with the lack of Cruise 
tourism you are looking at the stagnation of our town.      

Not only have we been effected by COVID-19, but then throw in the the homeless issue  and shut downs  I would venture 
to say only about 10% of the local population has been downtown. 

I would say most business located downtown, would more than qualify for an Extreme Hardship Grant. I am sure this 
could 
be substantiated by CBJ Tax records. 

While we are grateful for the two CBJ grants; we are in dire need of support, bearing the the unknown for the coming year. 

The number of employees on our Payroll 

4th Quater 2919 - 4 

1st Quarter 2020 - 5 

Thank You 

Ann House  

Boheme 
175 S Franklin  
Juneau, AK 99801 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Day, Kirby (HAP) 
Sent: Mon, Oct 5, 2020 2:56 pm 
Subject: TBMP -- Crown Princess 2021 

 Alaska – 14-day cruises with calls to Alaska’s most iconic ports including: Ketchikan, Icy Strait Point, Juneau,
Skagway and Sitka. Plus visit charming Prince Rupert and experience Hubbard Glacier, North America’s largest
tidewater glacier. Departure dates: July 3, July 17, 2021.

Some good news – Crown Princess is scheduled to replace two (2) of the 11 
canceled Sun Princess sailings in 2021, calling in Juneau July 9 and July 23.
Sun Princess was sold last month. 
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REMINDER:
Even if you have mild symptoms of COVID-19, it’s important to get tested. Call Juneau’s COVID-19 Screening Hotline at 
586-6000, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. daily.

Juneau residents should also continue to be diligent with these other preventive measures: 

 Stay six feet or more away from non-family members.

 Cover your mouth and nose with a cloth face cover when around others.

 Wash your hands frequently.

 Stay home if you are sick and get tested for COVID-19 if you have even mild symptoms. Call Juneau’s COVID-19
Screening Hotline at 586-6000, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. daily.

Get a FLU Shot:  Flu shots help with three things: 

-greatly reduce the chance of getting the flu

-greatly reduce the chance that flu like symptoms may be confused for COVID symptoms

-help protect the medical system by reducing the number of people hospitalized with the flu.

For more local news, information, and resources to help keep Juneau healthy, go to juneau.org/covid-19 and Bartlett 
Hospital’s COVID-19 page. 

The information contained in this email and any attachment may be confidential and/or legally privileged and has been 
sent for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not an intended recipient, you are not authorized to review, use, 
disclose or copy any of its contents. If you have received this email in error please reply to the sender and destroy all 
copies of the message. Thank you.  

To the extent that the matters contained in this email relate to services being provided by Princess Cruises and/or Holland 
America Line (together "HA Group") to Carnival Australia/P&O Cruises Australia, HA Group is providing these services 
under the terms of a Services Agreement between HA Group and Carnival Australia.  


